1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Scope and Content	2
Series Notes	3
Series I: Correspondence	5
Series II: Gay & Lesbian Awareness (GALA)	5
Series III: Scrapbooks A: GALA B: Aids & Gay & GALA Articles, etc.	5
Series IV: Miscellaneous	7
B: Magazines	7 9 9
Series VI: News Clippings	11
Series VII: National March on Washington, D.C.	12
Series VIII: Tape – Video & Audio	13
Series IX: Photographs	13
B: Promotional Ephemera C: Publications	
Series XI: Addendum II	
A: Magazine/News Clippings	
B: Misc. Documents/Memorabilia	
D: Oversized Periodical	
E: Posters	17

SCOPE AND CONTENT

Bill Todd and Art Bratt gifted their collection of GLAMA material to the LaBudde Special Collections in August of 2011. Inclusive dates are 1978 – 2012, with the bulk of materials in the 1987 – 1991 range, focusing on the Gay and Lesbian Alliance, an organization to which Bill Todd and Art Bratt were deeply dedicated. Included are photographs, scrapbooks, correspondence, periodicals, numerous news clippings, ephemera, memorabilia, audio and video cassettes. The highlight of this collection undeniably lies within the 48 scrapbooks which document the activities; adversities; goals and triumphs of the LGBT community. Of particular interest are two scrapbooks containing material gathered during the National March on Washington, D.C., October 11, 1987. These scrapbooks along with video tapes and photographs record an historical event that culminated in a demonstration reminiscent of the civil rights marches of the 1960's. 200,000 people, gay Americans and a diverse coalition of their supporters, calling for more Federal money for AIDS research and treatment and for an end to discrimination against homosexuals. In addition to the 1987 March, there are also photographs and news clipping of the April 1993 March on Washington.

To peruse this collection is to feel the spirit of those who have devoted their time and energy to social education, changing the presence of hate and bigotry that divide our nation, and promoting the notion that civil liberties & equality are every individual's birthright. There is a plethora of material for any researcher covering a multitude of topics: LGBT issues, AIDS, Politics, Discrimination, Religion, Environmental Issues, etc. Another rich source to reference is the more than 500 periodicals, along with news clippings, covering Local, National and World events and stories. There are 198 photographs along with video tapes that bring life to the manuscripts by putting faces to people and happenings.

The Bill Todd and Art Bratt Collection is, at the very least, an insightful gaze into the bubble that sometimes is our world and transitions us to venture outward and discover and experience civility and compassion and at the uppermost, refrain from setting boundaries on human existence.

SERIES NOTES

Series I: Correspondence

Correspondence is located in box 1, folders 1-4, and contains personal correspondence as well as outreach from various organizations. It has been sorted by affiliation or subject matter.

Series II: Gay & Lesbian Awareness (GALA)

This series is found in box 1, folders 5-17, and holds organizational papers. Included are correspondence; financial records; operating procedures; contracts; and numerous documentation related to GALA Pride Events from 1989-1991. 1991 Calendar orders are located in box 15; The 1991 Calendar is located in box 14, folder 10, and an Expense Spreadsheet is located in box 17, folder 2. There are also Scrapbooks related to GALA that are held in Series III, sub-series A.

Series III: Scrapbooks

Series III is located in box 1, folders 18-26; boxes 2-8; box 9, folders 1-11, and box 14, folders 4-6, and is divided into two sub-series. A: GALA & B: Aids & Gay & GLAMA Articles. Subject matter includes GALA Events; News Clippings and the National March on Washington. The majority of the Scrapbooks are sorted by date in ascending order. They have been removed from their original binders for preservation purposes and placed in archival containers with no compromise to their original arrangement.

Series IV: Miscellaneous

This series is located in box 9, folders 12 - 16, and contains subject matter which does not fall into other series categories. Included are Theatre programs; Flyers; Posters; Catalogs; G.O.A.L., Inc. verses the ATA; etc.

Series V: Publications

Series V has been divided into four sub-series. A: Newsletters/Bulletins, located in box 9, folders 17 - 20; box 10 & box 11, folders 1 - 10. B: Magazines, located in box 11, folders 11 - 20 & box 12, folders 1 - 4. C: Oversized Periodicals are found in boxes 17 - 19. D: Misc. Publications are located in box 12, folders 1 - 12. Within sub-series 1 - 12, items are sorted in alphabetical order.

Series VI: News Clippings.

News Clippings are divided into three sub-series. A: General is located in box 12, folder 8 - 19, and box 13, folders 1 - 18; B: Newsweek is located in box 13, folders 19 - 24, and C: Internet News is found in box 13, folders 25 - 31, and box 14, folders 1 - 3. Sub-series A & B are sorted by year, while sub-series C is sorted by subject matter.

Series VII: National March on Washington, D.C.

This series is located in box 14, folders 4-7, and includes scrapbooks; ephemera; memorabilia and video cassettes on the Historical National March on Washington, October 11, 1987.

Series VIII: Tapes – Video & Audio

Located in box 14, tapes include documentation of GALA Pride Events; Historic National March on Washington, D.C. and a phone message concerning an editorial piece in the Kansas City Star.

Series IX: Photographs

Photographs are located in box 16. An inventory of the photograph collection is accessible through an in-house database. Contact Special Collections with specific questions or for more information.

ADDENDUM NOTES II

The following additional material was added November 2013.

Series A: Communications

This series is located in box 21, folders 1 and 2, contains letters and general communications for multiple organizations, including activists groups.

Series B: Promotional Ephemera

Located in box 21, folder 3. Series B holds Flyers; Leaflets Advertising; Event Promotions; Festival Guides, including the 2000 Millennium March and Kansas City Pride Festival.

Series C: Publications.

These publications supplement the current publications held in this collection. They include Newsletters; Bulletins and Magazines. All publications have been entered into a database with other GLAMA Publications.

Series D: News Clippings

Series D is located in box 21, folders 24 - 31, and box 22, folders 1 -16. Clippings consist of Newspaper and Magazine clippings and the comic series *Ken's Bed & Breakfast*. Articles are arranged in reverse chronological order.

CONTAINER LIST

SERIES I: CORRESPONDENCE

Box	Folder	Description	
1	1	ACLU (American Civil Liberties Union)	
	2	Aids/HIV	
	3	Conservation	
		Don't Ask, Don't Tell	
		Drug Policy Alliance	
		Human Rights	
		Lesbian & Gay Community Center, Kansas City	
		People for the American Way	
	4	Bush Administration; Campaigning; Gay Rights; Political Leaders; Email	
		& Cards	

SERIES II: GAY & LESBIAN AWARENESS (GALA)

Box	Folder	Description
1	5	Correspondence, 1991
	6	Correspondence, 1990 – 1991, re: Kansas City Prime Calendar
	7	GALA '91: Parade Entries; Picnic Space; Pride Friends
	7a	Expenses/Income/Rate Sheets, 1991
	8	Finances, 1991 GALA Calendar - Calendar in box 14, folder 10
		[Calendar Orders] located in box 15
	8a	Gala '90: Business Directory; Parade; Picnic; Pride Friends
	9	Income, 1990
	10	Expenses, 1990
		[Expense Spreadsheet] located in box 17, folder 2
	11	1991 GALA Calendar: Vendors; Contracts, etc.
	12	Merger; Taxes; Procedures
	13	Preparations, GALA '90 & '91
	14	GALA '90, Organizational Preparation
	15	Preparations, GALA '89
	16	GALA '89, Misc.
	17	GALA '89 Business Directory

SERIES III: SCRAPBOOKS

Box	Folder	Description
		A: GALA
1	18 19-23 24-26	GALA '92 GALA '91 GALA '90

Box	Folder	Description
2	1-4	GALA'90
		B: Aids & Gay & GLAMA Articles, etc.
	5-7 8-11 12-14 15-17	 January, 1986 – April, 1987 May, 1987 – September, 1987 October, 1987 – April, 1988 May, 1988 – October, 1988
3	1-3 4-6 7-8 9-12 13-14 14-15	 (5) November, 1988 – April, 1989 (6) May, 1989 – September, 1989 (7) October, 1989 – December, 1989 (8) January, 1990 – August, 1990 (9) September, 1990 – December, 1990 (10) January, 1991 – April, 1991
4	1-2 3-4 5-7 8-10 11-12 13-15	 (11) May, 1991 – July, 1991 (12) August, 1991 – November, 1991 (13) December, 1991 – April, 1992 (14) May, 1992 – September, 1992 (15) October, 1992 – December, 1992 (16) January, 1993 – March, 1993
5	1-3 4-6 7-9 10-12 13-16	 (17) April, 1993 – May, 1993 (18) June, 1993 (19) July, 1993 – October, 1993 (20) November, 1993 – February 14. 1994 (21) February 15, 1994 – June 30, 1994
6	1-3 4-6 7-9 10-13 14-17	 (22) July 1, 1994 – October 31, 1994 (23) November 1, 1994 – February 28, 1995 (24) March 1, 1995 – June 30, 1995 (25) July 1, 1995 – October 31, 1995 (26) November 1, 1995 – February 29, 1996
7	1-4 5-7 8-10 11-13 14-15	(27) March 11, 1996 – May 31, 1996 (28) June 1, 1996 – August 31, 1996 (29) September 1, 1996 – November 30, 1996 (30) December 1, 1996 – March 31, 1997 (31) April 1, 1997 – June 30, 1997
8	1-2 3-5 6-8 9-11	(32) July 1, 1997 – October 31, 1997 (33) November 1, 1997 – March 31, 1998 (34) April 1, 1998 – July 31, 1998 (35) August 1, 1998 – November 30, 1998

Box	Folder	Description Output Description
8	12-13	Gay Pride, June, 1997 – June, 1998
	14-15	March, 1999
	16-17	August, 1999
9	1-2	January – May, 2000
	3-4	June – July, 2000
	5	January – December, 2001
	6	January – April, 2002
	7	May – July, 2002
	8	September – December, 2002
	9-10	January – April, 2003
	11	May – June, 2003
		[National March on Washington, D.C., Oct., 1987 (2)] box 14, fl. 4 - 6

SERIES IV: MISCELLANEOUS

Box	Folder	Description
9	12 Gay Information Line	
13		G.O.A.L, Inc. verses the ATA
	14	Report: Pink Triangle Political Coalition
		Letter in Reply to Kansas City Times article, "Time to Repent"
		(Cassette Tape included of phone message from author) box 15
	14a	Kansas City Council Meeting, April 12, 1990
		Pride Catalogs [2]
Stationary		Stationary
		Outreach Material: Handbills; Flyers; Leaflets, etc.
	16	Heartland Men's Chorus Theater Programs:
		And Justice for All [2]
		Fruitcake
		Go West, Young Man
		Heart Throbs: The Best of the Boy Bands
		[Jon D. Barnett for City Council Sign] located in box 20
		[Poster: National Day of Mourning, June 30, 1989] located in box 20
		[Posters: Kansas City Pride Celebration, June 24, 1989
		Heart Strings, A Musical Review, October 18] Map Drawer 27

SERIES V: PUBLICATIONS

Box	Folder	Description
		A: Newsletters/Bulletins
9	17	Act Up/KC, May, 1989 – May, 1990, Inc. Act Up/LA, April/May, 1989/1990
9	18	Advocate (ACLU), Spring, 1999 – Winter, 2008, Inc. Alternate News, August 31, 1990 – February 6, 1992, Inc.

NOT T Box	O BE USED FOR I Folder	PUBLICATION Description
	19	Alternate News, July 13, 1990 – August 24, 1990, Inc.
	20	Alternate News, June 15, 1990 – July 7, 1990
10	1	Alternate News, May 11, 1990 – June 8, 1990
10	2	Alternate News, April 6, 1990 – May 4, 1990.
	3	Alternate News, March 2, 1990 – March 30, 1990
	4	Alternate News, July 21, 1989 – February 23, 1990, Inc.
	5	Alternate News, June 9, 1989 – July 7, 1989
	6	AmFar Report, Fall, 1988 – Fall, 1993, Inc.
	O	Check Up, Summer, 2004
		Choose Environmental Excellence, December, 2004 – January, 2005
	7	Church & State, May, 1995 – September, 1997, Inc.
	8	Civil Liberties (ACLU), Winter, 1992/93 – Winter, 2012, Summer, 2013,
	O	Inc.
	9	Classical Action, Summer/Fall, 1996 – Winter/Spring, 2007, Inc.
	10	Current News, October 20, 1999 – June 7, 2000, Inc.
	11	Current News, June 24, 1993 – October 13, 1999, Inc.
	12	Current News, January 21, 1993 – June 17, 1993, Inc.
	13	Current News, April 18, 1991 – June 27, 1991, Inc.
	14	Drug Policy Letter, Summer, 1995 – March/April, 1999, Inc.
	15	Earth Justice, 2003 – 2008, Inc.
		Front Lines, 2004, 3 rd Quarter - 2006, 3 rd Quarter, Inc.
		GLAAD/KC, April, 1995 – July, 1995, Inc.
		Images (GLAAD), Winter, 1996 – Summer, 1998, Inc.
		GLAAD Reports, April, 1995 – July/August, 1995, Inc.
	16	Good News (Good Samaritan Project), Summer – Fall, 1992, Inc.
		GSP Update (Good Samaritan Project), September, 1989
		HRP Monthly (Human Rights Project), Fall, 1991 – November, 1997, Inc.
11	1	Insights, Fall, 1996 – September, 2001, Inc.
	2	Intelligence Report, Fall, 1997 – Fall, 1998
	3	Intelligence Report, Winter, 1997 – Summer, 1997
		Klan Watch (Intelligence Report), May, 1996 – November, 1996
	4	Kansas City Gazette, March 6 – May 7 – 13, 1992, Inc.
	_	Lambda Update, Fall, 2002 – Summer, 2004
	5	Lambda Update, Summer, 1995 – Winter, 1997, Inc.
	6	Lesbian & Gay Community Center, Summer, 1997/November, 2001
	7	Liberty Press, June, 2000 – November, 2007, Inc.
	7	LIP, March/April, 1990 – May/June, 1990
		Media Matters (glaad), December, 2004 – Fall, 2007, Inc.
		Mirror, June – July, 1990
		Missouri Update, Fall, 2006
		Momentum, Spring, 1994 MaPIRC (MO Public Interest Research Crown), Fell 2002, Winter 2000.
		MoPIRG (MO Public Interest Research Group), Fall, 2003 – Winter, 2009 MW (Metro Weekly), August 15, 2002
	8	Other Voices, April 12, 1991
	O	PFLAG – KC, October, 2008
11	8	PFLAGpole, Summer – Fall, 2003, Inc.
1 1	J	

NOT T Box	O BE USED FOF Folder	R PUBLICATION Description
11	8	Pink Triangle Report, January, 1989; October, 1989 & undated Planned Parenthood Tomorrow, Feb., 2004; June, 2002; Feb., 2002 Positively Aware, Winter, 1993
	9	Project Notes (Good Samaritan) 1998 – Spring/Summer, 2008, Inc.
	10	Safe Home, Summer, 2004 – Winter, 2005, Inc. Save (Save, Inc.), October, 1988
		Spotlight, Fall, 2001
		Task Force Report, Fall, 1996 – Spring, 2003, Inc.
		U'94 (Unity), Spring, 1992 – Fall, 1992
		U'94 Brief (Unity), Fall, 1993 – Spring, 1994, Inc.
		B: Magazines
	11	Advocate, July 18, 2006- March, 2009, Inc.
	12	Advocate, April 15, 1986 – August 15, 2000, Inc.
	13	Alternative America, May; June; July, 2004
		AXN, March 2010
		Citi News, September 19, 2002 – October 31, 2002
	14	Citi News, July 11, 2002 – September 18, 2002
	15	Colors, October 27, 1995
		Compete, March/April, 2009 – October, 2009
		Engage, Fall, 2003
		Entertainment Cruise Magazine, March 13, 1991
		EXP, November 5, 1999 – June 5, 2003, Inc.
	16	Freedom Writer, June, 1996
		Gay Chicago, May 13, 1993
	17	HRC (Human Rights, Campaign), Fall, 1995 – Fall, 2001, Inc.
	18	Intelligence Report, Winter, 2004 – Spring, 2005, Inc.
	19	KC Exposures, August, 2002 – November, 2007, Inc.
	20	KC Exposures, June, 2000 – December, 2001, Inc.
		KC Extra, June 6, 2000 – October 25, 2001, Inc.
		LOTL (Lesbians on the Loose), #243
		Midwest Times, July, 2003
12	1	New Body, December, 1988 Pride Guide, 2003
	2	Reporter, Fall, 2003 – Winter, 2005
	3	Skeem, April 27, 1990 – May 25, 1990
	3	Triangle, June, 1997
	4	Verge, Winter, 2003 – Spring, 2006 (?), Inc.
	7	verge, whiter, 2005 – Spring, 2000 (1), inc.

C: Oversized Periodicals

[Act Up Reports, NY, June, 1989] *box 17, folder 3* [Advocate, Winter, 1988; Fall, 1989] *box 17, folder 3* [AmFar News, Spring, 1996 – Spring, 1998, Inc.] *box 17, folder 3* [Bay Area Reporter, April 13, 1989-June, 2003] *box 17, folder 4*

Box Folder Description

12 4 [Borderline, March 13, 1988] *box 17, folder 5*

[Camp, September, 2004 – August, 2011, Inc.] box 17, folder 6

[Civil Liberties, Summer, 1989 – Spring, 1990] box 17, folder 7

[Edge, Aug. 15, 1989 - December 16, 1992, Inc.] box 17, folder 8

[Fine Print, June 24, 1993] box 18. folder 1

[Frontier After Dark, August 2, 1989] box 18, folder 1

[Frontiers, March 1, 1991] box 18, folder 1

[Gay Community News] box 18, folder 1

[GO! (gayly Oklahoman), December 1, 2002] box 18, folder 1

[Greater KC Aids Update, Jan. 1, 1990 – April 1, 1990] box 18, folder 1

[Greater KC HIV/Aids Update, May, 1990 – March, 1991] box 18, folder 1a

[KC Extra, December 6, 2001 – October 28, 2004] box 18, folder 2

[Mega Scene, February 28, 2003] box 18, folder 3

[National Alliance, October 16, 1987] box 18, folder 4

[New Mexico Voice, November 10, 2006] box 18, folder 4

[News, The, August 4, 1989] box 18, folder 4

[News-Telegraph, February, 1992 – June 11, 1998, Inc.] box 18, folder 5

[News-Telegraph, May, 1991 – December, 1991, Inc.] box 18, folder 6

[News-Telegraph, July, 1988 - May, 1991 Inc.] box 19, folder 1

[Out Front, Colorado, July 2, 2003] box 19, folder 2

[Outlooks, June, 2003] box 19, folder 2

[Popline, September, 1989 – December, 2007, inc.] box 19, folder 3

[San Francisco Sentinel, April 13, 1989] box 19, folder 4

[SPLC Report, March, 1996 – Fall, 2011, inc.] box 19, folder 5

[Update, August 2, 1989] box 19, folder 6

[Washington Blade, October 8, 1987; April 23, 1993] box 19, folder 6

[Washington Blade, December 29, 2001 – June 1, 2001] box 19, folder 6

[Xtrawest, June 12, 2003] box 19, folder 7

D: Misc. Publications

12 5 Colorado Pride Guide, 2003

Beyond the Bible (PFLAG/KC), 1997

Rocky Mountain Regional Rodeo Program, July, 2003

Gay & Lesbian Mardi Gras, Sydney Australia, Official Season Guide

CRIC, 2003 – Symons Valley Ranch, Alberta, Canada

Gay & Lesbian Pride Celebration. Los Angeles, CA, June, 1990

GALA, Kansas City - Parade Picnic Party Program, June 22, 1991

[Rightfully Proud Program, June – June 26, 1988] box 14, folder 8

[Show-Me State Rodeo, September, 2005] box 17 folder 1

Save Inc. – 2003 – 2004 Annual Report

Kid-Friendly Cities Report Card, 2004

[Americans Who Care, 1987 (Volunteers in Aids)] box 14, folder 9

[HomoRadio Cowboy Calendars: 2009; 2011 - 2014] box 20

"EXPLICIT"

6

Twenty Questions About Homosexuality, National Gay Task Force [2]

SERIES VI: NEWS CLIPPINGS

Box	Folder	Description
		A: General
12	8	January – April, 2012
	9	January – October, 2011
	10	July – December, 2010
	11	January - June, 2010
	12	June – December, 2009
	13	January – May, 2009
	14	October – December, 2008
	15	January – September, 2008
	16	July – December, 2007
	17	January - June, 2007
	18	July – December, 2006
1.0	19	January – June, 2006
13	1	June – December, 2005
	2 3	January – May, 2005
	3	August – December, 2004
	4	July, 2004
	5	April – June, 2004
	6	March, 2004
	7	January – February, 2004
	8	September – December, 2003
	9	August, 2003
	10	June – July, 2003
	11	June – December, 2001
	12	1990 – 1993
	12a	1993 – March on Washington
	13	1989
	14	1988
	15	October - November, 1987
	16	September, 1987
	17	July – August, 1987
	18	October, 1969 - 1985/Undated

NOT T Box	O BE USED FOR P Folder	UBLICATION Description
		B: Newsweek
13	19	Newsweek articles – Aids/Health, 1985 - 2007
	20	Newsweek – Gays & the Military, 1992 - 2007
	21	Newsweek – Marriage Equality, 1990 – 2010
	22	Newsweek – Movies; Politics; Religion & Misc., 1986 - 2008
	23	Newsweek – Weekly Features
		Book Reviews, 1986 - 2007
		Letters to the Editor, 2001/undated
		My Turn, 2005 - 2007
		Nation, 2004 - 2006
		Newsmakers, 2004 – 2006
	24	Newsweek – Weekly Features
		Periscope, 2001 - 2007
		Perspectives, 2001 – 2007
		C: Internet News
	25	Coors Boycott, 2004
	26	Discrimination, 2001 – 2006
	27	Hate Crimes/Military, 2005 – 2008
	28	Politics
	29	Quote/Unquote, 2001 – 2006
	30	Religion, 2007/undated
	31	Same-Sex Marriage, 2004 – 2005
14	1	Sexually Transmitted Diseases, 2005
	2	Misc.; Kyle's Bed & Breakfast, 2004 – 2007
	3	Press Releases, 2004 – 2006

SERIES VII: NATIONAL MARCH ON WASHINGTON, D.C.

Box	Folder	Description		
14	4	Scrapbook: National March on Washington, D.C., October, 1987		
	5	Scrapbook: National March on Washington, D.C., October, 1987 [1 of 2]		
	6	Scrapbook: National March on Washington, October, 1987 [2 of 2]		
	7	National March on Washington, D.C. Misc. Communications; Publicity;		
		Ephemera; Buttons; Photo Negatives		
		Missouri Delegation Banner wrapped in tissue		
		Poster: For love and for life, We're not going back! located in box 20		
		[Video Cassettes- see Series VIII]		
		[Photographs – see Series IX]		

SERIES VIII: TAPES – VIDEO AND AUDIO

Box	Folder	Description
14		Audio – Phone Message from Author of article "Time to Repent"

NOT TO BE USED FOR PUBLICATION			
Box	Folder	Description	
14		Audio – GALA '89, Picnic Highlights	
		VHS – GALA '90, Parade & Festival	
		VHS – GALA '90 [copy]	
		VHS – GALA '89 [original]	
		VHS – GALA '89	
		VHS – GALA '89	
		VHS – GALA Picnic '88 & Democratic Convention, Atlanta, GA	
		VHS – Gay Issues in the Workplace	
		VHS – Historic March on Washington, 1987	
		VHS – National March on Washington, D.C., 1987	
		VHS – National March on Washington, D.C., 1987 – Joe's Tape	

SERIES IX: PHOTOGRAPHS

Photos from this collection can be accessed online at:

http://dl.mospace.umsystem.edu/umkc/islandora/object/umkc:todd-bratt

SERIES X: ADDENDUM I

Box	Folder	Description
		A: Communications
21	1	American Civil Liberties Union American Foundation for Aids Research
		Common Cause Congressional Record
		Democratic National Committee/President Clinton
		Earth Justice
		Engenderhealth
		Family Equality Council
		Four Freedoms Democratic Club
		Gay & Lesbian Alliance Against Defamation
		Gay Lesbian & Straight Education Network
		Greenpeace
	2	Human Rights Campaign
		Justice Project
		Lambda Legal Defense & Education Fund
		Nation Magazine
		National Gay & Lesbian Task Force
		Natural Resources Defense Council
		Passages
21	2	Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays
		Population Institute
		Service members Legal Defense Network
		Sierra Club

NOT TO BE USED FOR PUBLICATION Folder Box Description 21 2 Zero Population Growth Miscellaneous: Tom Eagleton; Al Gore; Mike Haley; Mike Ivens; Washington Spectator **B:** Promotional Ephemera 3 Flyers; Leaflets; Advertising; Community Curator, Melinda Ryder Collection; Invitation from Heartland Men's Chorus for "Dinner of Note" fundraiser at the Folly Theatre; KC Pride Festival Guide, One Institute & Archives, Millennium Festival & March on Washington, 2000, etc. [Pitch Weekly Official Programs, Aids Walk, 2000 & 2001] box ?? **C:** Publications 4 Alternative, January 7, 1998 – February 4-10, 1999, inc. 5 Camp, November, 2012 – September, 2013, inc. 6 Citi News, March 14, 2002 – July, 2002, inc. 7 Civil Liberties (ACLU), November, 1998 – Winter, 2013, inc. 8 Classical Action, Winter, 1999; Fall 2000/Winter, 2001 9 Current News Magazine, December 6, 2000 – June 6, 2001, inc. 10 Current News Magazine, October 4, 2000 – November 8, 2000 Current News Magazine, August 2, 2000 – September 27, 2000 11 12 Current News Magazine, March 29, 2000 – May 3, 2000 Current News Magazine, January 6, 1999 – February 17, 1999, inc. 13 14 Current News Magazine, December 16, 1998 – December 20, 1998 15 EXP, Kansas City Alternative, February 18 – 24, 1999 16 EXP – Expressions Mag., March 24, 2000 – June 21, 2001, inc. Human Rights Campaign, Spring, 1999; Winter, 2000; Spring, 2000 17 Insights, 1st Quarter, 2002 18 KC Exposures Weekly September 28, 2000 - August 29, 2013, inc. 19 KC Extra, July 5, 2001 – May 23, 2002, inc. 20 KC Extra, March 23, 2000 – May 31, 2001, inc. 21 Liberty Press, September, 2000 – May, 2002, inc. 22 MW (Metro Weekly), April 27, 2000; March 21, 2002 23 Quarter Notes, Holiday, 2000 – Summer, 2002, inc. Rainbow Community News, Summer, 2000 **D:** News Clippings 21 24 September, 2013 25 August, 2013

26 27

28

July, 2013

June, 2013

May, 2013

University of Missouri-Kansas City
NOT TO BE USED FOR PUBLICATION

Box	Folder	Description
21	29	April, 2013
	30	March, 2013
	31	January – February, 2013
22	1	December, 2012
	2	October – November, 2012
	3	July – September, 2012
	4	May – June, 2012
	5	June – July, 2002
	6	April – May, 2002
	7	March, 2002
	8	January – February, 2002
	9	March – June, 2001
	10	January – February, 2001
	11	November – December, 2000
	12	October, 2000
	13	August – September, 2000
	14	April – May, 2000
	15	January and March, 2000
	16	December, 1998; January – February, 1999

SERIES XI: ADDENDIUM II

A: Magazine/News Clippings

23	1	January – April, 2015
	2	December, 2014
	3	November, 2014
	4	October, 2014
	5	July – September, 2014
	6	June, 2014
	7	May, 2014
	8	March/April, 2014
	9	February. 2014
	10	January, 2014
	11	September – December, 2013
	12	September 12, 2002; August 30, 2002; Sept. 15, 2001; October 8, 2001;
		January – March, 2000
	13	July – December, 1999
	14	June, 1999
23	15	February - March, 1999; August – December, 1998

B: Miscellaneous Documents

2000: Theatre Program; Flyers; Correspondence; Newsletters
 17 1999: Correspondence; Flyers; Reports

Box	Folder	Description
	18	1998: Correspondence; Newsletters; Flyers
	19	1997: Correspondence; Flyers
	20	Misc. Bulletins/Newsletters:
		Quarter Notes, Spring 2000
		Volker News, December, 1999
		Rainbow Community News, Fall, 1999
		End of Session Report, Judy Morgan, District 24, 2014
		Office of Equal Opportunity & Diversity, Summer, 2002
		Popline, May-June, 1999
	21	Correspondence, 1987/1981; Unicorn Theatre Program; Atlantic
		Stampede, 2002; Gay Pride Parade & Picnic Buttons listing, 1991
	22	Memorabilia: GLAMA Buttons
		[Kansas City lesbian gay freedom Celebration Cap, with
		Buttons June 23, 1990] <i>box 24</i>
		[Cowboy Nights, 2015 Homorodeo Calendar] bx 25, fl 4

C: Periodicals

	23	Camp, Kansas City, January – February, 2015 Camp, Kansas City, September/October/December, 2014 Camp, Kansas City, November, 2013 Compete, Tempe, AZ, March, 2014
	24	Current News, March 1, 2000
		Current News, February 2 – February 23, 2000
		Current News, January 5 – January 26, 2000
	25	Current News, December 1 – December 29, 1999 – Incomplete
24	1	Current News, July 14 – July 28, 1999 – Incomplete
		Current News, June 9 – June 23, 1999 – Incomplete
	2	KC Exposures, August 28, 2014
		KC Extra, March 2, 2000
		KC Extra, January 27, 2000
		KC Extra, November 26, 1999
		Stand, Winter, 2015
		Stand, Summer, 2014

D: Oversized Periodicals

25	1	Frontiers, July 12, 2001
		News Telegraph, November 26 – December 9, 1999
25	1	News Telegraph, June 25 – July 8, 1999
	2	Phoenix, April/May, 2015
		Phoenix, February/March, 2015
		Phoenix, December/January, 2014
		Phoenix, September/October/November, 2014
		Phoenix, June/July/August, 2014

Box Folder Description

25 *Phoenix*, Spring, 2014 (Premier Issue)

Washington Blade, July 25, 1999

E: Posters

26 Kansas City Comes Out! Southmoreland Park, June 24, 1989 Lesbian & Gay Pride Parade Celebration Picnic, June 22, 1991,

(Marc Hein artist)

Posters cont'd [located in Map Drawer #40]

Gay Rodeo Posters

IGRA Finals Rodeo, Denver, CO - October, 1994

IGRA Finals, Fort Worth, TX – October

Great Northwest International Rodeo & Western Dance Festival,

Seattle Washington – September, 1993

11th Annual Rocky Mountain Regional Rodeo, Denver, CO –

July, 1993

Let's Rodeo, Atlantic Stampede, Washington, DC – October, 1992

Kansas City Pride Lesbian Gay Freedom Celebration, June 24, 1989

Nazi Death Camp Poster – Ten Million People Murdered

Gay & Lesbian Awareness, Pink Triangle, Kansas City GALA, 1988

KC lesbian.. gay freedom CELEBRATION, 6/23/90

B&W Photo Collage, Pride Festival Southmoreland Park, 1989 (framed)